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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. January 22, 2009 12:31 PM 

	 OGC} 
	MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 

SIEUEL, S [EVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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10GC) (FBI) 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:50 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
SIEGEL, S LVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New NondisclosUre Language 
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From: 	 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 21, 2009 6rs PM  
To: 	 MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI] 	 I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 	  
Subject: 	RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 21, 2009 6:1 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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From; 	 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 21, 2009 6:07 PM 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 EZ=Z7.1(0GC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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How about this 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

	 OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 21, 2009 5:15 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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Ms. Caproni, 
Have you had a chance to look at this proposed language? 	 ItoId me today that the date of the remand is Feb . 5, 
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Sent 	 Friday, January 09, 2009 1:47 PM 
To 	 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject 	FW: New Nondisclosure Language 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD  

Ms. Cabroni 

From: 	 SIEGEL, S i EVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 07, 2009 7:30 PR 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 	 • (FBI) 
Subject: 	 osure Language 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD 

:b6 -1 
:b7C -1 

Lets talk about this, though generally I think it looks good. 

Steve 

Steven N. Siegel, Section Chief 
NSLB Pol.  Litigation, Training and Oversight 

(fax) 
lackberry) 

GED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC 
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
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	 0GC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, January 06

1
, 2009 2:25 PM 

SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
New Nondisclosure Language 
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